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Direct Line:
E-mail:

9 July 2019

By email

Mr Glen Ward

Partner

MinterEllison Lawyers

Rialto Towers, 525 Collins Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Dear Glen

Gaming Machines Bonus Jackpot Program

I refer to the Confidential and Privileged Memo you provided to Crown on 25 October 2018,
regarding the Gaming Machines Bonus Jackpot Program.

Crown Melbourne has recently been provided with a new DRAFT Technical Requirements
Document (Proposed TRD) for its comment, by the Victorian Commission for Liquor and Gambling
Regulation (VCGLR). The Proposed TRD makes reference to Gaming Machine Bonus Jackpots,
particularly at sections 3 and 5.

Could you please review the references to Bonus Jackpots in the Proposed TRD and provide any
supplementary or amended advice as to the position of the Gaming Machines Bonus Jackpot
Program at Crown, if the changes in the Proposed TRD are put into effect?

Thank you in advance — please let me know if you have any queries or would like to discuss.

Personal Information

Michelle Fielding
Group General Manager — Regulatory & Compliance
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